7CPHC July 2014 Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order by President Diane Lang at 7:50 PM

Members/Guests: There were no new members or guest present for the July meeting.

Review/Approve May Minutes:

Minutes were reviewed and motion made by Linda to approve the May 2014 minutes with correction to add that points are due within 30 days for shows held in the last month of our show season under Old Business. Virginia provided the second. The club carried the motion. There was no meeting held in June 2014.

Treasurer's Report:

Denise provided the account balances for both the CCC and Open programs. This information is not recorded in the minutes for public display but available at any meeting. No invoices, receipts or other bills were submitted for payment. Sue made a motion to approve the Treasurer's report and Linda provided a second. The club carried the motion.

Old Business:

Denise announced that she has signed Chris Bugenig and Lauren Murrell for our Open Show on July 20th at White Rock Ranch. Carly has graciously offered to announce our show and others need to start thinking about work hours as well. Judges for our combined Sun Coast/7CPHC Show at Watsonville on August 23rd – 24th will be Judy Wright and Sue Gruber. Denise mentioned that ranch versatility classes have been added to both shows.

New Business:

Diane reported that the annual CCC meeting will be held this August in Sacramento. The actual dates and hotel information are available on the CCC website. All CCC members are permitted and encouraged to attend.

Diane asked the club for "Horseman of the Year" nominations for the Open Program. Criteria for Horseman of the Year nominations are available on the 7CPHC website. Diane needs to receive your nominee's bio by the August meeting.

The club discussed our 7CPHC 2015 CCC show and whether we should look at other venues since Rancho Murieta has increased their prices so much. Diane is going to price out Brookside and Paso Robles to see if we can get a better deal for the club and show participants. Depending on where we show, our show date may have to move up from May into April as appropriate. Moving the show back in May conflicts with the Zone shows, PtHA and APHA World shows, etc...

The club also discussed work hours. At last year's show, many of our youth could not get out of school until Friday afternoon allowing them to be available to work hours on Saturday and Sunday which the CPHA group was quite happy about. Diane suggested that $\frac{1}{2}$ of the required work hours (3) be worked at the CCC show and the other $\frac{1}{2}$ (3) may be worked at our 7CPHC Open Show(s). This way we are supporting our own club and not others.

Our Open Show is coming up on July 20th at White Rock Ranch. PAC and OCAP paperwork has been submitted for approval. Denise is confirming that the show is sanctioned by Region 6.

Other dates: Sierra Paint Horse Club at Rancho Sept 19, 20 and 21.

Wrap Up:

As always your attendance at our club meetings is greatly appreciated. Meeting attendance and sign in rosters are always available to view on our 7CPHC website. Member registration and sponsorship forms are located on our website as well.

Sue made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:17 pm. Denise provided the second and the motion was approved and passed

Our next meeting will be held <u>August 12th</u> at 7:00 PM At Mtn. Mike's on Tennant and Monterey. See you all there!